# Buried Dreams

A Compilation Of Lyrics And More... (2020-24)



Ву

Ed Lecca L.

Published in XXXXXX in 2025 by Eternal Liminality

Copyright: Edward A. Lecca L./Eternal Liminality – 2025

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced in any form, or by any electronic or mechanical means, without written permission from the publisher or the author.

ISBN: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

# **CONTENTS**

The Mind Charmer	5
. About Love	6
. Lovebeats	8
. Magnetism	9
. I Love You	10
. With You	11
. At The Threshold Of Your Heart (For Vika)	13
. Sunrise (When I Stare At Your Eyes)	15
. Modern Girls	16
. Popvox!	17
. Steps	18
. Anomaly	19
. No More	20
. Up There	21
. Sunlove	22
. Dreamers	23
. Nightmare After Nightmare	24
. Mindstorms	25
. Disturbed! (Zoominded)	26
. What Will You Do?	28
. The Day You Left (For Rosa Elvira)	29
. Isn't Life Nice?	30
. Tides	33
. Timequake	34
. Formula And Equation	35
. I Want To Go Home (Far Away)	36
. The Eye	39
. Crown Of The Eternal	40
. Quotes	41

The Death Charmer	48
. To Know   To Not Now	49
. Zoociety	50
. Humans?	53
. I Disagree	54
. It's Up To You	55
. Makeup = Fakeup (Cosmetic Mindset)	56
. How Many More Times?	57
. Humanitarian Speech	59
. Corrupted	61
. Sooner Or Later	62
. Fading Away	63
. The Anticipation Of Balance	64
. The Greatest Scam	65
. La Gran Estafa	66
. Ouotes	67

# **The Mind Charmer**

**Is There Any Reward?** 

(2020-24)

#### About Love...

Love is...

When someone fully cares about you in every aspect.

Love is...

When someone fully understands and trusts in you.

Love is...

When someone brings a special smile to your face, The kind of smile that will make you feel tickles, In your brain and in your heart.

You can laugh several times a day,
Like when you listen to a joke or when you watch
something hilarious,
But after a while, you'll stop laughing.
How many times a day do you smile so deeply,
That you end up feeling goosebumps,
That you feel tickles behind your ears,
And butterflies on your stomach?

It seems to me,
That a smile can take you higher than a laugh.
When you love,
You have that kind of smile on your face,
The same happens when somebody loves you.

#### Love is...

When someone shares everything with you.

When you love somebody,

You don't expect anything in return.

Love is unconditional.

For sure it's awesome and gratifying to reach certain levels of smartness,

Knowledge, wisdom, awareness and consciousness.

But,

There's nothing compared to the feeling,

Of loving and being loved.

It seems to me,
That without love there's nothing worth at all.

Love is... Love is... Love is...

## Lovebeats

Caring, sharing,
Empathy, compassion,
Love, beloved,
We share,
We help,
Nothing in return,
Happiness and rejoice.

# Magnetism

You are like a magnet to me,
I can be on the other side of the galaxy,
And yet,
Your powerful attraction,
Will pull me back to you,
Over and over and over again...

#### I Love You

I love your name, I love your face, I love your smile, I love your eyes, I love the look in your eyes. I love your facial expressions, I love your voice, I love the world inside you, I love your mind, I love the depth of your soul. I love the way you walk, the way you move, I love the way you dress, I love you from head to toes, inside and out. I love your virtues and your flaws. I love when you're happy, I love the way you laugh, the way you sigh, I love the way you cry, I love when you're upset, when you're angry, I simply love everything in you. I love everything you do, I love the way you are. I will always adore you, I will always worship you, I'm devoted to you. All my life I was searching for you, My life belongs to you... If there's an afterlife I will also give myself to you, Because my love for you is beyond time. You are the light of my life, You'll always mean everything to me. I love you, I will always love YOU.

#### With You

```
When I think of you,
The whole world stops,
When I'm next to you,
Nothing else matters,
Only to be with you,
(I want to)
Be with you,
(I want)
With you,
(I want)
You.
```

```
Let me sail,
Into the ocean of your love,
Let me feel,
The depth of your soul,
Let me drown,
In our tears of joy,
(I want to)
In my tears of joy,
(I want)
Tears of joy,
(I want)
Joy.
```

```
I want you,
I want you,
You give me joy,
I only want you,
You and you,
You,
Only you,
Only you,
You.
```

# At The Threshold Of Your Heart (For Vika)

Hold me tight and never say goodbye, Hug me, kiss me, With you I feel alive.

Your smile captured me,
It melts my heart, it melts my mind,
Your beauty enchanted me,
It makes me feel so High.
Every time I look at you,
I get lost in your deep-brown eyes,
Let me dive inside you,
And reach your holy paradise.

Hold me tight, never say goodbye,

Hug me, kiss me,

'Cause I don't want to cry,

It's hard to believe this is happening to me,

And I simply just can't leave,

'Cause with you,

I always want to be.

Hold me tight, please, Never say goodbye, Hug me and kiss me, please, 'Cause I don't want to cry. Hold me tight, my love, And never say goodbye, Let's turn on that light, And forget about time, Hold me tight, my love, 'Cause with you, I never want to die.

# **Sunrise (When I Stare At Your Eyes)**

When you smile, The whole world stops, Like if there's no time.

Darkness is what surrounded me, But the beauty of your smile, Is what shines on me.

Staring at your eyes,
During a long cold night,
Waiting for that warm and cozy sunrise,
And may our hearts remain in light.

#### **Modern Girls**

Ice candles,
Empty eyes,
Frozen gems,
Ice girls,
Women of today.

Winter girl,
Winter kisses,
Roses with illusion,
Sempiternal emptiness,
No sensations,
Faded flower, frozen dream,
Isolation, desolation,
A silent scream.

No sun couldn't melt,
All the ice in your heart,
All that snow on your mind,
And now,
A sad memory you are.

# Popvox!

She, he, Male, female, Bodies, skin, Poses, pleasure, Sex, orgasms.

Money, Belongings, Toys, things, Cars, houses, Fancy clothes.

Fresh it up!
Fresh 'n' Roll,
Lies and a scam,
Pop from your box,
Fresh 'n' Roll,
A wink from your cam,
Popvox!

# **Steps**

Each and every step,
A thought,
Each and every step,
A consolation,
Each and every step,
An idea,
Each and every step,
An illusion.

Steps,
More steps,
And more steps,
Towards uncertainty,
Steps,
More steps,
In this forest of insanity.

# **Anomaly**

Invocations...
Is there any reward?

Invocations... Forgive and forget.

Invocations... Silently and tearlessly crying.

Invocations...
Is this an anomaly?

Invocations...
Stay still and be quiet.

Is there any reward?
Once you leave,
Is there any reward?
It's just what you believe.

#### No More

Help,
Call for help,
Help is on its way,
Religions call for help,
Gods need help,
God needs help.

They needed you,
To believe in them,
People opened their eyes,
Opened their minds,
Gods no more.

Like that storm in your head,
It faded away,
No more gods,
Away and away,
They got out of your way,
Gods no more.

# **Up There**

Are you calling me?
I hear you calling me,
Up there,
Take me up there,
Let's go,
You and me,
Up there,
Take me up there,
Both of us,
Up there,
Up there,
Up there,
Up there,
Up there,

# Sunlove

Alive,
You're alive,
Rise,
Survive,
You're alive,
Get rid of all the grime,
You gotta climb,
Higher and higher,
Keep yourself alive,
Higher and higher,
Feeding this big lie.

#### **Dreamers**

So out of reach,
Too high to climb,
Illusions teach,
And shock the blind.

Delusion screams, Truth burnt lashes, Of buried dreams, Wishes became ashes.

# **Nightmare After Nightmare**

So many days, So many nights, An everlasting nightmare.

A hundred days, A hundred nights, My life's a nightmare.

A thousand days, A thousand nights, Isn't life unfair? Endless lonely nights, Your life's a nightmare.

As the river of your tears,
Flows into the ocean of your fears.
As the river of your fears,
Flows into the ocean of my tears.
Our life's a frozen nightmare,
An everlasting nightmare.
Isn't life unfair?

#### Mindstorms

I'm trying,
Doing my best,
Looking forward,
To fill that emptiness.

Dark emptiness, That everlasting silence, Trying to fill that emptiness.

Emptiness,
Since you went away,
Doing my best,
Trying to fill that emptiness.

Emptiness,
Silent cries,
An empty mess,
Empty lies,
Doing my best,
Trying to fill that emptiness.

Emptiness, Emptiness, Emptiness.

# **Disturbed!** (Zoominded)

That's not the way, Who do you think you are? What do you wanna be?

'Cause you'll never feel,
What she feels,
It's nature's way,
But you're mentally ill,
It's not nature's way.

Take your pills, Wicked wishes, 'Cause it's all insane, Waterless fishes, Like fake dollar bills.

'Cause you're insane, Out of your mind, Pretending to reach, What you'll never find. 'Cause you'll never feel,
What she feels,
It's nature's way,
Rational and natural,
'Cause you're mentally ill,
It's not nature's way,
You're irrational.

Who do you think you're dealing with?
You think we're blind?
We're not ignorant,
We are aware, we realize,
How corrupted and sick you are.

'Cause you'll never feel,
What she feels,
It's nature's way,
'Cause you're mentally ill,
'Cause you're so fake,
That's not nature's way.

'Cause you'll never feel,
What she feels,
It's natural,
You're mentally ill,
And irrational.

#### What Will You Do?

Once his days are long gone,
Once he can't breathe anymore,
Who will feel sad?
Who will cry?

Once he's far away and gone, Once he can't reply anymore, Who will cry? Will you cry?

Once your days are long gone, Once you're far away and done, And you can't answer anymore, Who will miss you? Who will cry when you're gone?

Will you cry?
Who will cry for you?
Will you cry?
Will you?
You?

# The Day You Left (For Rosa Elvira)

I'll never forget,
That cold metal table,
Holding your body,
I touched your cold hand,
And I stroked your hair.

I removed the cold sheet,
Uncovered your face,
Still flowing from your eyes, tears...
I kissed your cold forehead,
I whispered to your ears,
And with eternal gratitude,
I said goodbye.

#### Isn't Life Nice?

Golden hour, Orange skies, Smooth winds, Clouds passing by... Life!

On the rooftop,
Staring at a lady,
She was in her late 70s,
Sitting on a bench,
Alone in the park,
She was staring at people,
At the children in the playground,
Life!

I noticed she was crying,
Wiping her tears,
Thinking about her beloved ones,
Who were now long gone,
I felt a lump in my throat,
She reminded me of my mother,
Life!

On the rooftop,
Staring at a lady,
Sitting on a bench,
Alone in the park,
She was staring at the trees,
Crying to the wind,
She was staring at the sky,
As the clouds passed by...
Life!

Why is life so sad?
She asked,
Why is it so sad to lose,
The people that you love?
Is there any other way?
Any other way to choose?
Or am I simply going mad?
Life!

You won't like the answer,
I said,
There's only one way to avoid this,
To avoid this grief,
This sorrow,
This pain,
This anomaly,
This failure,
That all of you call...
Life!

Like a cry on hold,
Endless liminal stage,
Pain, deep sadness,
You want to cry forever,
Something stops your tears,
A dry cry on stand-by,
Suspended in time,
As clouds passed by...
Life!

#### **Tides**

Waves of time, Against the waves of time. (Against these tides)

Like a thousand years,
Waves of time,
Against the waves of time.
(Against these tides)

Like a million years, These waves of time, Of sadness, pain and tears. (Against these tides)

# **Timequake**

What now?
Look behind, look down,
No big deal,
Look at your left, look at your right,
Seems all the same.

Beyond good, beyond evil, Love or hate, Seems the same.

Time?
What is it?
Beyond time,
No big deal,
It'll always be the same.

# **Formula And Equation**

Pens, paper,
Books, keyboards,
Teachers, graduations,
Knowledge, research,
Sciences,
Power,
Information,
Manipulation,
Emotional implosion,
Brain expansion.

# I Want To Go Home (Far Away)

Take me somewhere, Somewhere far away, Far away from here, Take me somewhere, Far away from my past, Somewhere far away, Far away from myself.

Take me somewhere, Somewhere far away, Unknown faces, new friends, Take me somewhere, Away from known faces, Away from my memories.

> Far away, far away, Somewhere far away, Far away from here.

There, take me there, Under blue skies, [Where the skies are blue] Over yellow-golden fields. [Fields filled with love] Take me somewhere,
Where the breeze is full of love,
[Full of love]
Far away from here,
Somewhere far away.

Far away, far away, Somewhere far away, Far away from here.

Take me somewhere,
Wish I was there,
Breathing – over there,
Loving you – over there.
[Heal me with your kisses – over there]

Take me somewhere,
Take me over there,
[Melt me with your kisses – over there]
Far away from here,
Somewhere far away.
[Swallow me with your kisses – over there]

Far away, far away, Somewhere far away, Far away, Please, get me out, [Out of here – please] Take me, take me, Somewhere far away, Far away, far away, Far away, far away.

## The Eye

Such a view...
For some amazing,
For others disturbing,
Existence,
Overwhelming,
Descend, ascend,
Balance,
One-eyed view,
Our mind's eye.

## **Crown Of The Eternal**

There's no soul,
Just a mind,
Attached to your body.

No afterlife, Just eternity, An everlasting void, With nothing to avoid. "My mind has a traitor... Its body."

"The only competition that really matters in this life is the one within yourself."

"There's nothing bad or good in this life, there's no right or wrong, everything turns out to be a lesson, that will always teach you something. But most of the times you aren't aware of it." "The most satisfying feeling is when you keep for yourself less than what you've shared with somebody." "On your path towards perfection, you must never search for shortcuts."

"It's like a very deep sadness
that brings a smile to your face,
or like an extreme happiness that brings
tears to your eyes...
Then, both of these intense feelings merge
and become one."

"Are you sure you want to talk about it?

The feeling is like having hundreds of lumps in your throat."

# **The Death Charmer**

**Keep Silence... Listen!** 

(2020-24)

# To Know | To Not Know

Reality		Beliefs/To believe in something:
		<ul><li>To have doubts</li><li>To ignore</li><li>To fear</li><li>Confusion</li><li>Irrationality</li></ul>
Reality	1	Illusion:
		<ul><li>Optimistic/Positive</li><li>Pessimistic/Negative</li></ul>
Reality	1	Corruption:
		<ul><li>Lies</li><li>Falsehood</li><li>Cheating</li><li>Stealing</li><li>Bribery</li><li>Prostitution</li></ul>
1	Consequenc	es

#### ZOOCIETY

We do not live in a society. The true and real definition of the social system that we live in should be (and it really is) Zoociety.

**Society** = fellowship/partnership/humanity

**Zoociety** = corruption/modern slavery/ competition/confrontation/ chaos/hatred/wars/scams

We live in a Zoocircus/Zoociety, and the cage is "invisible", it's within your own mind/software/program with your own particular attachments, your own likes and dislikes, etc.

This Zoociety needs managers, their job is not an easy task at all, but it's necessary and crucial to keep all the mammals (people with lower/basic levels of awareness/consciousness) under control. There are reasons for all this... And those reasons are absolutely valid once you realize and fully understand the great majority of people (with their own behavior, perceptions, fears, needs and their particular level of awareness/consciousness).

These managers will never show themselves, because they are smart enough to not expose themselves, we will never know who they really are, and they have people that work for them as spokesmen, the so-called leaders/presidents/prime ministers/government, etc.

Democracy is a huge lie, it is part of this illusion and it's useless, but it makes ordinary people (with lower levels of awareness/consciousness/reasoning) feel "important" by voting for their leaders, and that the current system really cares about them.

These managers will give people music for their ears... This has been happening since many centuries ago, since the previous empires, like the Roman Empire, etc. Bread and circuses!!!

They will educate you and tell you that you are a human being, but you really aren't. That's how they start to manipulate your mind, etc. They will charm your mind telling that you are already at the top of the mammal kingdom, but you really aren't. To be human is to reach some of the higher levels of awareness/consciousness. But people don't realize that they are just half step away from animals.

We currently live in a world that belongs to the ordinary, the vulgar, the ignorant, the insane, to the wicked and corrupt people.

Falsehood is what rules in Zoociety.

The truth doesn't matter at all.

Reality is under illusion, rationality under irrationality.

All this is accepted as normal, that's the norm in Zoociety. Rather you learn to adapt/cope with it, or things won't turn out the way you want/need. The other option is to simply drop-out, withdraw from this Zoo.

It's all a huge and epic scam...

And you won't be able to do anything about it nor change it. It's out of your reach, and the orders come from a league/sphere/circle which you will never be part of.

If you pay attention you'll notice and realize that in the end you will lose everything!

There's no reward, there's no afterlife.

It's all a scam!!!

You like it or not, you've been lied...

True victory is achieved only if all of us win.

Only then, we will all take a step forward and evolve as real humans.

Avoid any contribution towards confrontation, competition, patriotism, any type of nationalism, sports, etc. All this is part of the ancient quote that says "bread and circuses"... And this type of entertainment is just another attachment, part of this vulgar and corrupted Zoocircus (a.k.a. Zoociety).

#### **Humans?**

And they call themselves humans?

You people are far away from being a REAL human being.

You've been cheated...

Stop this falsehood, stop all this fakeness and corruption before it gets too late.

Stop enhancing and stop promoting your mindless, erratic and miserable lifestyle.

Get a life!!

Get yourself a compass!!!

Leave behind this Zoo(ciety) and circus-like slavery-type of lifestyle once and for all.

It's time to take a step further...

NOW!!!!

Otherwise, you'll simply have to assume the consequences.

#### I Disagree

I'm against lies, against corruption, against ignorance and misinformation.

I'm against oppression and against mandates.

I disagree with anything that attempts against FREEDOM.

I'm not a sheep. I consider myself a critical thinker.

I disagree when somebody forces you to do something. I agree when things are done voluntarily.

I consider myself a human being, I can decide for myself. I support FREEDOM OF CHOICE and FREEDOM OF SPEECH.

I don't need any 'puppet' to tell me what to do.

I don't need any 'puppet' to tell me what to put in my body.

I did a thorough research on this subject, because I'm capable of doing it.

I'm sorry, if you aren't capable of doing such research.

I'm sorry, I'm not a believer and I disagree with beliefs.

You KNOW about something or you DON'T KNOW about it. Period!

We are not pets!

We're capable of making our own decisions.

They can save their lies for their own flock of sheep.

If you want to get vaccinated... Cool! It's your choice.

If you don't want to get vaccinated... Cool!! It's your choice too.

Enough said?

## It's Up To You

It's up to YOU!

It's up to each and every one of us, individually.

History teaches us that when something is forced it never has a happy ending. Right?

Don't stop us from going to the supermarket to buy food because we're not vaccinated.

Don't stop us from traveling because we're not vaccinated.

Don't spoil our personal plans, don't ruin our life, because we're not vaccinated.

Don't treat us like criminals, it's NOT fair at all.

We know very well how to take care of ourselves.

Show some RESPECT!

Life itself is already something we all have to struggle in a daily basis, don't make it harder for us.

We are HUMANS!

Thank you!

## **Makeup = Fakeup (Cosmetic Mindset)**

It's time to stop behaving and acting like ornaments. Look at all the mess with your disgusting virtual-like nonsense...

Fake hair + Fake breasts + Fake lips + Fake nails =
Fake brains/Fake minds/Fake people

Makeup = Fakeup

Stop drawing attention with all this bullshit!

Stop acting and behaving like an ornament, like a fake and corrupted mindless person.

It seems that you're just a mammal that has limited access to technology. Nothing else!

Your ornamental/cosmetic mindset only reflects your poor level of knowledge and awareness.

Still non-human.

Stop behaving/acting like an ornament and take a step forward. Go higher... Go REAL!

Avoid falsehood.

Reality over illusion.

#### **How Many More Times?**

Why is it that some people want (or need) to think that there's a god?

It's like if they need to believe in it to feel alive (or feel safe).

They will always come up with the most absurd and irrational thoughts ("arguments") in order to truly believe or convince themselves that god really exists.

Perhaps, the most probable (and accurate) answer is that these kinds of people need to believe that mankind is meaningful and important in a universal sense, far beyond their own conditioned and ephemeral (mortal) existence. So, they need to believe that a superior entity/being created them and that they all have a universal purpose. And that this god or creator is eternal/immortal, so these people assume that they also belong to this sort of eternity/immortality once they leave the body (once they die/afterlife).

It seems to me that these people, these types of minds, can't (or don't want to) accept reality nor the truth. Too many fears against life and against death.

Mankind is like a sort of anomaly, like a sort of cosmic failure, with NO purpose at all, with NO meaning at all. Mankind is NOT important to the universe nor to anything else. Perhaps the only purpose, meaning and importance is only for themselves during their own ephemeral and conditioned mortal lifetime, for nothing else

But people need to believe in all this due to the tremendous fear and weakness of facing reality/the truth, which simply is that each and every one of us means NOTHING at all, like before we even existed as a cell.

Let's not make a tragedy/drama of this fact. On the contrary, let's face it in order to appreciate and value our own ephemeral lifetime, together with all of its duality. But let's stop selfishly procreating, because that is the way these people add fuel to this sort of useless, purposeless and meaningless failure/existence that mankind calls "life".

If each individual was told before coming to this existence (being born) that they would lose everything at the end, that their own existence would be cosmically meaningless, they would not accept nor "sign the contract" of being alive or entering this existence.

Would you sign a business contract knowing that you would lose everything at the end? No. Right?

Even if you become a successful person, even if you are a millionaire, even if you are the happiest person alive, or the most loved, or the fairest with the best intentions, or with the highest levels of awareness, consciousness or purity, etc., etc., etc... You will lose EVERYTHING at the end, material (physical) and non-material (memory).

So stop procreating and let's put an end to this nonsense.

#### **Humanitarian Speech**

Why didn't you marry?

Why don't you have children?

Because I'm smart enough and fully aware to realize that in the current stage of our system we should no longer procreate.

We should stop feeding this illusion, this cosmic failure, this phenomenon, this anomaly, and we should stop being selfish in bringing more creatures to this sort of slavery-like system that all of us know pretty well how it ends for each and every one of us.

Whether you are rich, wise, smart, clever and handsome or the opposite, you will always lose. We are all losers. The same thing that gave us all this is the same thing that takes it away from us, most of the time without asking, without any warning. From one moment to another we can find ourselves dead... Game over!

Nobody is happy to know that one day he or she will never breathe and never wake up again, he or she will never again continue doing whatever they enjoyed within this phenomenon called "life".

Nobody really feels and likes the fact that this existence that we have will be taken away from us. The ones who don't realize all this are the people that keep feeding this illusion, this circus, this "bad joke", in order to selfishly fulfill their materialistic and vain whims. If you don't agree or don't think it's okay to start living an existence that will be taken away from you whether you

like it or not, then stop bringing more people here!!! When somebody that is very close to us, when a loved one dies, what do we feel? That's what this existence is about. Got it?

Yeah... We can have a cool time, have lots of fun, learn, and reach wisdom... Whatever you want, whatever you dream of in order to satisfy any type of material satisfaction, but in the end... You will lose everything.

Now, concerning the current zoocieties or social systems we live in... Why would I keep feeding them?

These current zoocieties have their pillars or foundations in corruption since many centuries ago. Our current system, the one where we were brought by our parents, is a complete mess and failure, CORRUPTED!!!!! Why would I bring a descendant to this corrupted system? Why? Give me a valid reason. Why? What for? So he can be born and educated, indoctrinated, to become another taxpayer/modern slave with benefits? So he can study, work and make a living from what he studied at a university? So he can continue feeding this corrupted system by having a girlfriend/wife, procreate and so on? You have to be insane to do that, at least if you consider yourself smart/rational enough.

This is what I've learned in this existence, this is what I've learned after evaluating everything around me, socially speaking.

Even if you become a rich person, a millionaire, so your child can avoid in some way all this corrupted education and lifestyle we all go through, it's not worth at all. So, you better think about it twice...

## Corrupted

Don't complain about corrupted people, corrupted leaders, corrupted politicians, corrupted judges, corrupted businessmen and corrupted societies, if at the same time you incite and allow the existence of prostitution.

Isn't prostitution considered corruption?

The majority of people in our societies are used to sellout their valuable time, their principles and their dignity when they put a price on themselves!

#### **Sooner Or Later**

In difficult times, under the manipulation of the so called leaders, corrupted government, global organizations, corrupted media and even corrupted science, critical thinking is a must. That is the only key that will give us back our freedom and our free will.

Is there any solution to all this? Yes there is.

But you won't like it either... You still aren't capable of understanding the solution to all this.

Sooner or later every single living person will find out that this existence is simply like a wall, a wall that is not just centimeters/inches thick and tall, it is several kilometers/feet thick and kilometers/feet tall, like an endless wall, not a brick or concrete wall, but a wall of steel. In the end, our entire existence is just that, a steel and flatten wall. The meaning or purpose of our existence ends with that, we'll find ourselves in front and/or surrounded by that wall, with no light, no way of getting out or coming back from that point, an eternal and endless black steel wall. That's how it all ends for each and every single one of us. Yes, we can have light and colors during our lifetime, we can enjoy emotions and fulfillment of our wishes and desires, and we can achieve our goals or not. In the end, everything will succumb upon that wall. The only way to successfully avoid and sort out that wall is by not existing at all. There is no other way, and that's the same for everybody.

## **Fading Away**

Things keep fading away,
Further and further,
You aren't moving,
You stand still,
Looking back,
Memories fade away,
Like past lives,
That lost their way.

You keep walking,
You reach a deep and never-ending crevice,
You jump to continue walking,
As soon as you jump,
That spot crumbles and disappears,
There's no way back.

You keep walking,
Further away,
Just keep walking,
Like if you've lost your way,
Keep walking,
'Til you fade away.

# The Anticipation Of Balance

Like drowning minds,
Like drowning souls,
You'll bury your dreams,
All or nothing,
And all of a sudden,
Buried dreams is all what's left.

#### The Greatest Scam

What hurts the most, the fear of fears, is not the fact of dying.

What hurts the most is that infernal fear.

What hurts the most is not being able to never see again nor share with our dearest and most beloved ones, with our family and friends.

We will never see each other again, we will never talk again, and we will never hug each other again. Like if we never existed.

He who wants to believe the contrary is simply a believer, just another scammed individual, incapable of accepting the truth, the inevitable.

And if all this isn't enough... Our mind, with all its memories, will also be deleted forever.

#### La Gran Estafa

Lo que más duele, el temor de los temores, no es el hecho de morir en sí.

Lo que más duele, ese temor infernal, es el no poder volver a ver nunca a nuestros seres más queridos, ni compartir con nuestros seres más queridos y amados, con nuestros familiares y amigos.

Nunca más nos volveremos a ver, nunca más volveremos a conversar, nunca más nos volveremos a abrazar.

Como si nunca hubiésemos existido.

El que quiere creer lo contrario es simplemente un creyente, otro engañado, incapaz de aceptar y asumir la verdad, lo inevitable.

Y por si fuera poco... Nuestra memoria, con todos sus recuerdos, también quedará eliminada para siempre.

"Sadly, we are currently living within a period of time where the vast majority of people are mentally programmed to worship falsehood, anything that is fake and/or irrational and corrupted...

And sadly this period is headed to its highest peak, the highest peak of resentment, ignorance, confusion, disturbance and corruption in almost everything (AI, social media, sex-related topics, virtual prostitution, politics, religion, etc.)."

"Do not confuse the definition of beliefs, or with what you believe in, with the definition of faith or in what you TRUST. You must not believe in anything, you must KNOW, you must trust or not trust in something/somebody."

"We all want an existence where we never say goodbye nor farewell... Where instead we only say 'see you later...' Right?" "It is unfortunate that we still have to coexist with people who need to believe in non-existent beings in order to feel comfortable and to be able to cope with this existence called life.

The worst thing is that they assume that their belief is real and accept it as true, but without any evidence at all."

"It's not about <u>WHO</u> gave you the right to do something, it's about <u>WHAT</u> gives you the right. The WHY, the REASON and the intention that you want to do something is what really counts."

"Your current beliefs will shape the path of your own lifetime. So, be careful and think about it twice..." "Believers demand respect and tolerance for their beliefs (fears, ignorance and falsehood), but they are totally disrespectful with critical thinking, rationality and the truth." "The more you talk about your own beliefs and religion, the more you'll show your fears towards life and towards death, the more you'll show your lack of knowledge, rationality and your lack of wisdom." "There's a cure for life...
It's known as death."

"Existence is the corruption of Nothingness."

"We make an idol of our fear and that idol we call God."

- Ingmar Bergman (1957)